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Dear Mr McKie 

SHIRLEY McKIE v SCOTTISH CRIMINAL RECORD OFFICE 

Thank you for your recent letter to Ms Jamieson about the case of your daughter 
Shirley. I have been asked to reply. 

I can well understand your wish to discuss the case with the Minister. In view, 
however, of the ongoing civil action being pursued against Scottish Ministers, I am 
afraid that a meeting with the Minister would not be appropriate at this time. 

I am sorry I cannot send you a more helpful reply. 

Yours sincerely 

JAMES LAING 

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE


